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r DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL
PROTECTION

Febraary 9, 2018

W Matthew I Gordenr
Sunoco Pipeline, L.P.

535 Fritztown-Road
Sinking Springs, PA 16908

Re:  ShoenRoad Drill — Update on Restart Status
Dear Mr. Gordon

+Underthe: July 24, 2017 ‘Consent Order and Agreement (“CO&A”) entered into between
Sunoco Pipeline, L.P. (“SPLP™), and the Depariment of Environmental Protection (“DEP”),

" SPLP is required to complete certain corrective actions in order to obtain approval from DEP
to restart the 20-inch pipe installation at Horizontal Directional Dnllmg (“HDD™) HDD 360
(“Shoen Road Drill” or “Dnll”)

DEP has reviewed SPLP’s request to restart HDD 360 (“20”), including information ,
submitted in support of the request, and actions taken in response to the CO&A, and hereby:
(1) approves the Water Supply Restoration Plan required under paragraph 3.¢ and (2) finds
that Sunocco has satisfied the terms of the CO&A. -

However, because SPLP is subject to other enforcement actions and requirements separate’
from the CO&A, set forth'below, SPLP cannot restart HDD 360 until DEP determines that the
following have occutred, to the satisfaction of DEP: -

Corrected Stipulated Order (August 10, 2017) / Water Supply Preparedness,
Prevention and Contingency Plan (“PPC Plan”) (Revised August 7, 2017) - HDD 360
(“20™) is listed in Exhibit 5 to the Corrected Stipulated Order (“SO”) entered by the
Environmental Hearing Board, and in Exhibit F to the Water Supply PPC Plan
(“WSPPC”) as an in-progress HDD where no inadvertent returns (“IRs”) oceurred.

- Before restart of HDD 360 (“20™) can occur, SPLP must, under paragraphs 9 and 10 of
the S0, and under Section 6.1 of the WSPPC: .

. Provide 72 hours notice (by certified mail and first class mail) to- ail water
supphes w1thm 150 feet pno:r to restaxt (paragraph 9.

. Provide 30 days notice (by certified mail and first class mail) to landowners
between 150 feet and 450 feet of the Drill within 30 days of restart. Such
. notice shall offer the landowner the opportunity to have a water supply located
within 450 feet of the HDD alignment sampled in accordance with Appendix B
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of the Water Supply PPC Plan within 10 days of the landovner’s request
(pardgraph 9), - ’ ’

- e Provide copies of the certified mail rcccipté and Jandowner responses for the’
items above to DEP (paragraph 10), L

DEP looks forward to receiving the information set forth above from SPLP. Upon DEP’s
receipt of that information, and written authorization from DEP, SPLP will be authorized to
sestart HDD 360. Please submit the above information to Mr, Frank De Francesco,
Compliance Specialist, and contact Mr. De Frarcesco at 484.250.5161 if you have any
questions. ‘ : - '
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